
Roadstone Dublin Limited Lands at Blessington, Co. Wicklow 
Waste Licence Application : Environmental impact Statement Remediation of Unauthorised Landfill Sites 
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LETTER FROM GEOLOGICAL SURVEY OF IRELAND 
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Mr Tim Paul, Managing Director, 
John 3amett & Associates, CSA House, 
7 ~dnml Business Park, 
Wmdy Arbour, 
Dublin 14 

Geological Survey of Ireland 
Beggars Bush 

Haddingon Road 
Dublin4 

Tel. +353 16782782 
Fax. +353 16782569 

17 November 2003 

Dear Tim, 

Unauthorised Waste Disposal on Roadstone Lands at 3lessington 

Thank you for you-r letter dated 11 November 2003 and the atta&ed repor& which I have read with interest. Thank 
-- u 

fP 
also .fi.x the visit by your teaap.fYom your company and..fiom Parkman International to GSI on Thursday 

\ .4ovember t? 2003, at which you outlined the work carried out to date, and at which we discmsed the aquifer 
classification and groundwater vulnerabiEty rating at the site. 

In response to your spekfic questions: 
;,_ . : : 1. I can doh && && ;-.&& ci;;ssd&.& f&F the sand md gi+el g..@& d&1$@ he e.%&.&ne .& is 

as stated in the-County Wicklow Groundwater Protectkm Scheme reports, namely a 5LmtzfZY Important 
Sand & Gravel Aquifkf , cuded ‘tg’. 

2,. 0x1 ~e:~@qJ@i.ng that the proposed engineered landfill cell soutb of ‘Area 1’ will be underlain by an 
:..‘. .‘,“We@ z&e of 8 me&es, I can confirm that the groundwater vulnerability rating will be Yligh’. 1 i 
3. An aquifer classification of ‘Lg’ and groundwater vulnerability rating of ‘H&b’, gives a groundwater 

protection zone of ‘Lgd!P . 

4. Witbin the Groundwater Protection Response ma&ix for landfills, this zone gives a.response of X3”, 
which is explained as: 

“Not generally acceptable, unless it can be shown that: 
l The grotuidwateri&he a@i%rris confined; or 
l There will be no. signif&& &pa@ on the groundmer; and 
l It is not .practicable to find a &te in alower risk are3.‘: 

6. 

The first &6viso (confined a&&r): &es not apply iri&is case. Hence your risk assessmm will need to 
demonstrate that no sign&ant adverse impact on the groundwater will arise and that a lower-risk 
alkmative site is not practicable. 

I should also note’that the ‘%l’oundwa&r Pr&ction~Responses for Landfills” docume& is primarily 
intended for use at the i&al screening stage of a range of pote@.ial l&ifZl sites, rather than for evaluating 
a site such as yours, where unar&orised disposal has &ireadytaken place. 

1 hope I have be& able to answer your cluestiohs’satif&ctorily. Jf you have any fhrther queries, please let me 
know. : . . 

You& sincereli, 
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